From: Diane Blanchard <diane.blanchard@pc.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:34 PM

To: Hicks, Darren

Subject:RE: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada Inc. Orphan Basin and South Bank Controlled
Source Electromagnetic Survey 2022

Hi Darren,
| don’t have comments
Diane

Diane Blanchard, M. SC.

Cellulaire provisoire: 819-635-2160

Interim phone cell : 819-635-2160

Gestionnaire, établissement des aires marines nationales de conservation (AMNC)
Direction de I'établissement des aires protégées

Parcs Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

30 rue Victoria (PC-03-B), 3-43, Gatineau QC J8X 0B3

diane.blanchard@pc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-9171

Manager, National Marine Conservation Areas (NMCA) Establishment
Protected Areas Establishment Branch

30 Victoria Street (PC-03-B), 3-43, Gatineau QC J8X 0B3
diane.blanchard@pc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-9171
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From: Hicks, Darren [mailto:DHicks@cnlopb.ca]

Sent: June 1, 2022 11:25 AM

To: DFO Tracker <FPP-NL@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; 'Pilgrim, Bret' <Bret.Pilgrim@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; EC FCR
Tracker <FCR_Tracker@ec.gc.ca>; Worthman, Sydney (EC) <sydney.worthman@canada.ca>; Melissa
Ginn <melissa.ginn@tc.gc.ca>; Sara Rumbolt <sara.rumbolt@canada.ca>; CarolLee.Giffin@forces.gc.ca;
'Genest, Maximilien (NRCAN/RNCAN)' <maximilien.genest@canada.ca>; Diane Blanchard
<diane.blanchard@canada.ca>; 'Sweeney, Joanne' <joannesweeney@gov.nl.ca>; 'Rowsell, Nicole'
<NicoleRowsell@gov.nl.ca>; Chris Carter <chriscarter@gov.nl.ca>

Cc: Moss, Melissa <MMoss@cnlopb.ca>

Subject: Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada Inc. Orphan Basin and South Bank Controlled Source
Electromagnetic Survey 2022

Hello all: please see the attached EA Report for a controlled source electromagnetic survey (CSEM) for
the Orphan Basin and South Bank as proposed by Electromagnetic Geoservices Canada (EMGS) Inc.

Please provide your response no later than July 13, 2022. If you have any questions please feel free to
contact us.

Regards



Darren

Darren Hicks (he/ him), M. Env. Sci.
Environmental Analyst
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board

twitter @CNLOPB
www.cnlopb.ca

The information, including attachments, transmitted in this communication is intended solely for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, printing, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking any action in
reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and
delete/destroy the entire communication received by e-mail.

Please note that any e-mails and attached files have been scanned for the presence of computer viruses.
However, you are advised to check for the presence of viruses. The Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador
Offshore Petroleum Board accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus so transmitted by e-
mail.




